



Dear

Gloucestershire Constabulary Freedom of Information request 2023.0372

On 04/04/2023 you sent an email constituting a request under the Freedom of Information Act asking the following:

- 1) To date, how many officers are currently being investigated for sexual misconduct and domestic abuse claims?
- 2) Of those, how many are continuing in employment as normal?
- 3) Of those, how many are on restricted duties?
- 4) Of those, how many are suspended?
- 5) Of those, how many have now left the force?

Under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 s1, I can confirm that Gloucestershire Constabulary holds some relevant information.

1. 9
2. 4
3. 0
4. 4
5. 1

If you are not satisfied with this response or any actions taken in dealing with your request, you have the right to ask that we review your case under our internal procedure. Please note that a request for an internal review must be made within 20 working days of the response to your original request.

If you decide to request that such a review is undertaken and following this process you are still unsatisfied, you then have the right to direct your complaint to the Information Commissioner for consideration.

Yours sincerely,

Disclosure Officer
Gloucestershire Constabulary